
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Jean-Francois Nobert M>
Sent: April 8, 2020 9:09 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Office of Hon. Marc Garneau - Source of supply of millions of masks available

Dear Ms, Kusnick, thank you for your email, I've shared your email and I was told that BYD is presently
overwhelmed by US demand. So probably better to forget this option for now. My apologies for the
inconvenience.
In any case, congratulations to all the people in your minister to have secured the supply of 230 million masks
and 30 000 ventilators, that's very impressive.

Sincerely,

Jean-Frangois

On Wed, Apr 8, 2020 at 3:07 PM Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca> wrote:

Hello Mr. Norbert,

Your email below was passed along to our office to follow up. As you know, in addition to leveraging existing sources of
supply, Public Services and Procurement Canada(PSPC) is now proactively engaging industry to help meet Canada's
needs.

I invite you to share this website with your contact to fill out the following form so we can track the
offer: httos://buvandsell.ec.ca/calline-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-1I Once you've submitted the form,
please send me the reference number you receive so I can follow up for you.

Our department is reviewing the significant number of responses and identifying potential suppliers for the goods and
services that may be required as the COVID-19 situation continues to evolve.

Thank you for your support.

Best regards,

Chelsea Kusnick

Parliamentary Secretary Assistant and Legislative Assistant
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de I'honorable Anita Anand
Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada I Ministre des Services publics et de I'Approvisionnement
PDP III, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A OS5
chelsea.kusnick(Mcanada.ca
Cell : 873 355 3368
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Begin forwarded message:

From: Jean-Francois Nobert <'
Date: April 3, 2020 at 5:23:52 PM EDT
To: Anna Gainey <againey_(ta),liberal.ca>, Ian Rae <iraeAcloudops.com>
Subject: Source of supply of millions of masks available

Dear Anna and Ian, hope you are doing well considering all thing. If it may help I know, Li
Lu of Himalaya Captial, who's the biggest investor in BYD (China's biggest mask factory). He
usually answers my texts in a few minutes. BYD is now producing 15 million masks a day,
scaling to 30 masks a day, amongst other things they have a supply I00millions to Italians on
the frontline.

Costco order 70 million masks for their employees and members to wear in store. But if we ask
them to use it for Canadians frontline workers we may have them in priority over Costco, the
first delivery is expected in 2 weeks. If you think it might be of interest, Mr. Trudeau or anyone
in his team can reach me anytime at

Best.

JF

Reed Hastings O Li Lu: when do you expect these on the shelves at
Costco? week, month, quarter or year from now?

Love Reply 3d 4O 5

Li Lu Reed Hastings the order is fir 70 plus millions deliver iver
the next month or so. Firstbshipment in two weeks or so. But
they are for members entering into stores ( for free i believe), not
for sales in stores initially.

Like Reply 3d
06

--Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are confidential and subject to copyright. They are intended only for the use of the intended recipients) and may be
privileged. If you are not the Intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender Immediately by return a-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your
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system.

--- Avis de confidentialité : Ce message et toute pièce jointe sont confidentiels et assujettis au droit d’auteur. Il est de l’usage exclusif du ou des destinataire(s) visé(s) et peuvent être
confidentiels. Si vous n’êtes pas le(s) destinataire(s) visé(s), nous attirons votre attention sur le fait qu’il est strictement interdit d’utiliser cette information, de la transmettre, de
l’imprimer sur papier, de la copier, de la distribuer ou de la diffuser. Si vous n’êtes pas le destinataire visé, veuillez en aviser immédiatement l’expéditeur par courriel électronique et
détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci.
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